Sandra T Davis

— ——— =
From: Claire M Mitchell
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 1:49 PM
To: Sandra T Davis
Subject: Removal of current member from UFB

Good Afternoon Ms. Davis,

On Monday, February 26, 2024, the Uptown Fagade Board unanimously voted in favor of the removal of Cesar
Bautista from his current position as a member on the board. The act came in response to the member’s lack of
desire to remain on the board after the end of his last term and his lack of attendance since August of 2023. The
Uptown Fagade Board is requesting Council declare the seat as vacant.

Thank you!

Best regards,

CLAIRE MITCHELL

Planner-|

Telephone: (706) 225-3941
Fax: (706) 225-4447
Col_l;IMbuS Email: mitchell.claire@columbusga.org
Wism 5l Website: columbusga.gov/planning
We do amazing. 420 10th Street Columbus, Georgia 31901
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Sandra T Davis

From: Claire M Mitchell

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 11:21 AM

To: Sandra T Davis

Subject: RE: Removal of current member from UFB
Of course,

September 18, 2023

October 16, 2023

November 20, 2023

(no meeting was hetd in December)
January 22, 2024

February 16, 2024

Best regards,

CLAIRE MITCHELL

Planner |

Telephone: (706) 225-3941
Fax: (706) 225-4447
COI_L,‘MbLIS Email: mitchell.claire@columbusga.org
e S Bl Website: columbusga.gov/planning
Werda:dmuzing; 420 10th Street Columbus, Georgia 31901
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From: Sandra T Davis <Davis.Sandra@columbusga.org>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 9:24 AM

To: Claire M Mitchell <Mitchell.Claire@columbusga.org>
Cc: Will Johnson <WJohnson@columbusga.org>
Subject: RE: Removal of current member from UFB

Good Moming Claire,

Would you send me the meeting dates for the unexcused absences.

Thanks,

%m(//@ T Dawes

Sandra T. Davis




